

Name: **Darren Hall** Phone: **085 109 3129**

About Me

I am currently working as a web developer for Isobar Dublin since graduating from IADT with first class honours in Computing in Multimedia Programming and Web Systems/Engineering. I am a motivated hard working employee with a positive attitude. I am keen to constantly expand my current skills and acquire new ones. I can work well with or without a team and I am dedicated complete work for specific deadlines.

In my spare time I am love experimenting with different technologies and playing around with different ideas that I come up with. My website is <http://www.darrenhall.ie>

Development Skills

JavaScript	HTML5	CSS3
Ruby	jQuery	PHP
Java	Content Management Systems	Data Visualization
XML	User Experience / Design	MySql
Linux	Research	Android Development

Personal Skills

Communication	Initiative	Hard Working
Flexibility	Punctual	Problem Solving

Work History

Isobar – (2013 - present)

I have been working as a web developer at isobar since I completed college in 2013. I have worked on many projects in a wide variety of technologies (PHP, Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, iOS, ASP.net, HTML5). I have dealt with clients and worked with the GIT version control system for deploying websites and applications on various servers.

Project for Enterprise Ireland – (2014 – 2015)

I worked on a project for an innovation voucher for enterprise Ireland. I was tasked with developing a system that would read large pdf files that contained tables of data. The system had to parse the data and store it in different tables. The system also had to read through these tables and produce summaries related to individual pdf files. It was built from scratch using PHP (backend) and Javascript (frontend). This project was managed by a lecturer from IADT Anne Wright.

Data Visualization on Mobile Devices - (Oct 2012 - Feb 2013)

URL: www.darrenhall.ie/datavisualization

The application visualizes the population and number of mobile phones for various countries. The application is designed to be used on multiple device types, e.g. mobile phone, tablet and desktop. The application was developed using PHP, Javascript and made extensive use of Sencha Touch, which is a HTML5 and Javascript framework for developing mobile web applications.

Travel Aid web app - (Oct 2011 - Feb 2012)

URL: www.darrenhall.ie/travelaid

Travel Aid is a html web application designed and developed for mobile users using the Dublin transport network. It uses a map (Google Maps API) to show bus stops, train stations and Luas stops. PHP and Javascript were used to handle the data. The application also offers a live feed for the times of trains and Luas. Dublin bus timetables were also integrated into the application.

Element Post Production - (December 2013)

URL: www.darrenhall.ie/current/element/

A website built using Wordpress which allowed the client to add projects (containing videos) and pages to the website.

Five Star Carpet Cleaning - Freelance Web Design (Nov 2013)

URL: www.fivestarcarpetcleaning.ie

A website was developed for a Dublin carpet cleaning company. This was a custom content management system built using CakePHP (PHP framework).

The Globe Bar - Floor Staff - (May 2011 – December 2012)

Roles: Ensure floor was tidy and safe from broken glass or other items. Monitor the stock behind the bar and restock if needed.

Education

IADT Dun Laoghaire- BSc (Honours) in Computing in Multimedia Systems/Web Engineering

(2009 - 2013) - *Graduated with **First class honours***

www.darrenhall.ie/img/results-small.png

St. Fintans High School Sutton - Completed Leaving Certificate

(2003 – 2009)

References

Anne Wright – Lecturer at IADT

Email: Anne.Wright@iadt.ie

Phone: 086 847 7281

Anne managed the project that I worked on for Enterprise Ireland.

Rupert Westrup – Lecturer at IADT

Email: rupert.westrup@iadt.ie

Phone: (01) 214 -4739

Rupert was a project supervisor for my final year project/thesis.

Tara Kelly-Mor – Manager at The Globe

Email: info@theglobe.ie

Phone: (01) 6711220

Tara was my manager while I worked at the Globe.